
2023 PEPS Conference December 6, 2023

Precertification 
and CCIS 
Updates
2023 PEPS Conference

Stacy James, P.E., and Dan Neal, P.E., P.G.

December 6, 2023



2023 PEPS Conference December 6, 2023

Presentation Topics

1 •What is Precertification?

2 •Application Tips

3 •Program Statistics

4 •New CCIS System and Project Timeline

5 •Resources

6 •Reminders

7 •Questions & Discussion

2



What is Precertification?



2023 PEPS Conference December 6, 2023

What is Precertification?

A vital part of the PEPS contracting program

A requirement for task leaders of standard work categories

An acknowledgement that minimum qualifications were met

A way to verify qualifications outside of the selection process
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What is Precertification?

Standard Work Categories

Define the 
type of work

Define 
minimum 
qualifications

Are listed in 
the 
solicitation

Must have 
precertified 
task leaders

5



2023 PEPS Conference December 6, 2023

What does a work category look like?

5.3.1

Category Number

Multi-Level Interchange Design 

Category Title

This category includes design of bridges with three levels or more. 

Category Description

The firm must employ one Professional Engineer with a minimum of five years of structural 
bridge design experience including a minimum of three Multi-Level Interchange Design 
projects.

Certification Requirements
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Application Tips

Submit applications in CCIS
Use the PDF application form 
as a tool to help gather your 
information

Focus on the specific work in 
the category and the 
requirements

Describe what you personally 
did on the project
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Application Tips

When you are ready 
to submit, make 

sure you hit “Send 
Notification” twice

Read the instructions

For each category, 
CCIS will show the 

approval date

If approved:

• Request 
clarification of the 
reason for denial

• Update your 
application and 
reapply

If denied, you can:
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Precertification Program Statistics

Overall 
Program 
Statistics

42,719 total 
precertification records

779 active firms

9848 precertified 
individuals

152 applications 
pending review

11



New CCIS System and Project 
Timeline



2023 PEPS Conference December 6, 2023

New CCIS System

Existing CCIS
•Custom 

mainframe system
•Launched in 1997
•Difficult to update 

and maintain

New CCIS
•SaaS solution built 

in Salesforce
•Web-based
•Will include 

automated PTC 
form

Benefits TxDOT
•Easier to update 

work categories
•Doesn’t rely on 

mainframe 
programmers

Benefits Firms
•More space for 

project and 
experience info

•Easier to use
•Real-time data for 

the PTC form
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New CCIS System
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The New CCIS Vendor Portal
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New CCIS System PTC Forms

The procurement engineer will be able to create a new PTC form 
for each procurement in the new CCIS system.

Providers will be able to complete the PTC form in CCIS, 
download a copy as a PDF, and submit the completed PTC form 
into Bonfire.

The data used in the PTC form will be live, until the Provider 
downloads it.
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The New CCIS Vendor Portal – PTC forms
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The New CCIS Vendor Portal – PTC forms
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The New CCIS Vendor Portal – PTC forms
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Implementation Timeline

Nov 2023

• New CCIS 
User 
Acceptance 
Testing

Dec 23 - Jan 24

• Fix issues
• Develop 

materials and 
conduct 
training

Feb 2024

• Planned 
rollout & use 
of the new 
CCIS system

23



Resources



General Resources – Getting ready for PEPS contracting 

Be registered as a business with the State of Texas 
•Texas Comptroller
•Texas Secretary of State

Be registered with the appropriate Texas Board
•TBPELS (Engineers & Surveyors)
•TBAE (Architects)

Become precertified and administratively qualified (AQ) with TxDOT 
•Precertification
•AQ

Check the TxDOT webpage for projected contracts and pre-RFP meetings 

Be prepared to submit your proposal package using the Bonfire system
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General Resources – Getting ready for PEPS contracting 

Be registered as a business with the State of Texas 
•Texas Comptroller:  https://comptroller.texas.gov
•Texas Secretary of State:  https://www.sos.state.tx.us

Be registered with the appropriate Texas Board
•TBPELS (Engineers & Surveyors):  http://engineers.texas.gov
•TBAE (Architects):  https://www.tbae.texas.gov

Become precertified and administratively qualified (AQ) with TxDOT 
•Precertification:  https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/become-precertified.html
•AQ:  https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/become-administratively-qualified.html

Check the TxDOT webpage for projected contracts and pre-RFP meetings 
•https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/opportunities.html

Be prepared to submit your proposal package using the Bonfire system
•https://txdot.bonfirehub.com/
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Precertification Resources

Precertification 
Resources

Precertification webpage:
•https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/become-

precertified.html

CCIS User Guide
•https://www.dot.state.tx.us/des/ccis/userguide.pdf

Precertification FAQ
•https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/become-

precertified/precertification-faqs.html

For general questions about precertification:
•PEPS_COE_Process@txdot.gov

For CCIS questions & application status questions:
•PEPS_CCIS_Precert@txdot.gov
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Where can I find information about the precertification program?

Go to the main TxDOT 
webpage
at www.txdot.gov

Then click on the 
dropdown for
Do business.
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Where can I find information about the precertification program?

Next, click on the 
link for 
Engineering, 
architectural, and 
surveying 
consultants
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Where can I find information about the precertification program?

Next, click on 
the link below 
the words 
Become 
Precertified
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Reminders

Use of new 
CCIS system is 

expected to 
begin in 

February 2024

It may take up 
to 60 days to 

review 
applications, 
so apply now!

Annual 
renewal is 
required by 
March 31 
every year
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Questions and 
Discussion
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Stacy James, P.E.
TxDOT-PEPS Division, COE

Stacy.James@txdot.gov

512-416-2064

Dan Neal, P.E., P.G.
TxDOT-PEPS, COE Section Director

Dan.Neal@txdot.gov

512-416-2667
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